STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

1250 W Alder St  Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 * (509) 575-2490
July 14, 2020

James Kiernan

Chevron Environmental Management Company
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road, Room C2102
San Ramon, CA 94583

RE: Termination of VCP Agreement for the following Site:

e Site Name: Simpsons Texaco

e Site Address: 207 West 1st Street, Cle Elum
o Facility/Site No.: 92387155

e Cleanup Site No.: 6866

e VCP Project No.: CE0478

Dear James Kiernan:

The Department of Ecology (Ecology) is terminating the VCP Agreement governing Project No.
CE0478. The project involved the cleanup of the Simpsons Texaco facility (Site). The effective
date of termination is the date of this letter. We are providing this notice in accordance with the
terms of the Agreement.

Reason

Ecology is terminating the Agreement because your consultant informed us by e-mail on June
12, 2020, that you wanted to withdraw from the VCP because the Site has entered into an
agreement with the Pollution Liability Insurance Agency to provide technical assistance through
the Petroleum Technical Assistance Program.

Contact Information

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact me at 509-454-7841.

Sincerely,
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Frosti Smith
VCP Coordinator
Toxics Cleanup Program
Central Regional Office



James Kiernan

Chevron Environmental Management Company
July 14, 2020
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By certified mail: 7019 2280 0001 4141 6338

ge: Amanda Bowring, Arcadis
VCP Financial Manager
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